

## Safer City Partnership Group – Outstanding Actions – May 2016 update

Item	Date added	Action	Officer responsible	Progress Update
1.	3 March 2015	<b>To provide a report in due course on whether the 20MPH zone had improved safety since it was introduced.</b>	Chief Inspector City of London Police	A reduction in casualties had not been detected as yet and the Planning and Transportation Committee have been monitoring the situation. The SCP Group would receive a further update in November 2016.
2.	24 Sept 2015	<b>London Fire Brigade</b>	London Fire Brigade	End of Year Report to be presented to the June Meeting.
3	2 March 2016	<b>Children’s Safeguarding Annual Report</b>	Chris Pelham	Town Clerk circulated this for comments following the March meeting and the report will be formally presented to the June Meeting.
4	2 March 2016	<b>PEEL Vulnerability Inspection Plan – 4 areas of improvement to circulate to Members</b>	Stuart Phoenix	Circulated 28 April.
5	2 March 2016	<b><u>Health and Wellbeing update</u></b> 1. FGM figures in Hackney 2. Statistics from the Square Mile Health Service	Tirza Keller	1. Provided with the minutes of this meeting. 2. To be provided at the next meeting.
6	2 March 2016	<b>Comms Strategies for emerging and increasing crimes; i.e. cyber fraud and sexual assaults arising from the use of internet dating sites.</b>	New Chairman, Peter Lisley, David MackIntosh to meet with the Director of PR.	Community Safety update report to the June Committee will cover recent comms activity.
7	2 March 2016	<b>Prevent Activity</b>	David MackIntosh	Report was presented to the Safeguarding Board and will be presented to the Education Board.

<b>Item</b>	<b>Date added</b>	<b>Action</b>	<b>Officer responsible</b>	<b>Progress Update</b>
8	2 March 2016	<b>Community Remedy - query on availability of intelligence on DBS checks.</b>	David MackIntosh/Richard Woolford	Members advised April 2016
9	2 March 2016	<b>Noise nuisance from the tube affecting Barbican Residents</b>	Department of the Built Environment	The Police were due to meet with TfL shortly and offered to raise this issue. Chairman of Streets and Walkways asked for a unified response with the Department of the Built Environment.
10	2 March 2016	<b>Domestic Homicide Review</b>	David MackIntosh	Investigation on-going – update on the June agenda.
11	2 March 2016	<b>Future composition of the Committee</b>	David MackIntosh	To be the subject of a report to a future meeting, in consultation with the new Chairman.

**Safer City Partnership meeting dates for 2016**

**all dates at 11am**

6 June 2016

12 September 2016

14 November 2016

**Safer City Partnership meeting dates for 2017**

**all dates at 11am**

3 February 2017

12 June 2017

15 September 2017

3 November 2017